24, Administration Office

RIVERTRAILS 401 E. Camp McDonald Road, Prospect Heights, IL 60070
PARK DISTRICT  phone: 847.788.0551 Fax: 847.788.1248 Email: admin@rtpd.org

April 1, 2024
Memorandum for the Board of Commissioners
Subj: Board Meeting

The Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 4, 2024 at 7:00
pm. If you cannot attend please contact me immediately to ensure we
have a quorum.

Reminder: If you have specific questions which can/need to be researched
(i.e. Voucher List) prior to the meeting, it is incredibly helpful to email me
ASAP and we will make every attempt to get the entire Board informed
electronically prior to the meeting. This will allow the Board to focus on
critical discussion points.

At this point, I do not anticipate an Executive Session but have placed it on
the agenda just in case.

Thank you!

Sincerely,

Bret Fahnstrom, CPRE

- .
)‘1_) (//’C/

Enclosures

An Illinois Distinguished Accredited Agency



RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT
Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
At 401 E. Camp McDonald Road, Prospect Heights, IL 60070

April 4, 2024
7:00 PM

M.
V.

VL.

VII.

VIII.

XL

XII.

Roll Call
Visitors Comments

Approval of Agenda / Changes
Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting of March 21, 2024*
Approval of Treasurer’s Report for February 2024*

Communications

a. 2023 Annual Youth & Adult Athletics Report*®
b. Annual Park Tour

c. Miscellaneous Communications

Old Business
a. None

New Business
a. Paycom*

Commissioners Comments
Executive Sessions
a. | make a motion that the Board go into closed Executive Session to consider information regarding

appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of an officer, an
employee or employees pursuant to Sections 2(c)(1) and 2(c)(2) of the Open Meetings Act.

Action as a Result of the Executive Session

Adjournment

*indicates an attachment included

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact the Park District's
ADA Compliance Officer, Mike Hanley, Monday through Friday from 8:30 am until 4:30 pm at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter require five (5) working days’ advance notice. Telephone number
847.463.3734; email:Mhanley@rtpd.org



V.

VI.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
RIVER TRAILS PARK DISTRICT,
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, HELD
AT 401 E. CAMP MCDONALD ROAD IN SAID DISTRICT
ON THE TWENTY FIRST DAY OF MARCH 2024 AT 7:00 P.M.

The President called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m. and directed Crista Altergott, Administrative
Assistant & Risk Management to call the roll. Upon roll being called, the following Commissioners
answered present: Jennifer Rezek, Leah Lussem and Melissa Ackerman. Commissioners Nancy
Parra and Robert Hoban IIl were absent. Also present were Executive Director Bret Fahnstrom,
Superintendent of HR and Finance David Oswald, Superintendent of Communications and
Marketing Christine Powles, Superintendent of Recreation Patti Mitchell, Superintendent of Parks
Mike Hanley, Manager of Facilities and Athletics Vance Violante and Recreation Supervisor of
The Zone Justin Slade.

Visitors Comments
a. None

Northwest Special Recreation Association (NWSRA) presentation. Executive Director, Tracey
Crawford presented the 2023 Celebrate Ability Annual Report.

e lllinois has an SRA model unique to lllinois. NWSRA was established in 1974 and is
currently the largest SRA, serving 17 northwest suburban communities. Crawford
outlined NWSRA'’s background, staffing, and purpose. Programs for participants
include Social Clubs, Special Event Trips, Leisure Education, the PURSUIT
Community Adult Day Program, the Sunny Cortland Partnership, Day Camp After
Care, Virtual Programs, Door to Door Transportation and Inclusion Services.

o NWSRA is proud to announce a visit from Representative Mary Beth Canty and a visit
from a delegation made up of three different South Korean Organizations - the Korean
Disability Forum, Korean Parents’ Network for People with Disabilities and Disability,
and Human Rights in Action.

e NWSRA also offers training and exposure programs with their Leisure Education
Classes, an opportunity to have an Inclusivity Expert provide awareness to the public.
NWSRA continues to provide progressive and supportive services with their Lightning
Athletic program which helps train for Special Olympic competitions, providing Camp
options for participants up to 22 years of age and newly improved, wrapped buses.

The Agenda for March 21, 2024, was submitted for approval. Commissioner Ackerman moved to
approve said agenda as presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Lussem and
approved by common consent.

Approval of Minutes for the Public Hearing of February 15, 2024. Commissioner Ackerman moved
to approve the Minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Lussem and
approved by common consent.

Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting of February 15, 2024. Commissioner Lussem moved
to approve the Minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Ackerman and
approved by common consent.



VIL.

VIIL.

Approval of Paid Invoices List Bills for February 10 — March 15, 2024. Commissioner Ackerman
moved to approve the Paid Invoices List Bills for February 10 — March 15, 2024, as presented.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Lussem. Upon the roll being called, the
Commissioners voted as follows:

AYE: Jennifer Rezek, Leah Lussem, Melissa Ackerman
NAY: None
ABSENT: Nancy Parra, Robert Hoban Il

Approval of the Treasurer’s Report for January 2024. Superintendent of HR and Finance David
Oswald presented an overview including recreation program revenue and property tax revenue
where the District has received 1.9M of the expected 4M for 2024. Oswald reminded the Board
that businesses did not make as much expected in Covid relief in 2023 and therefore taxes we
will receive will be less than in prior years. Commissioner Ackerman moved to approve the
Treasurer's Report for January 2024 as presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Lussem and approved by common consent.

Communications
a. Staff Report: Recreation Department — Superintendent of Recreation Patti Mitchell

e Superintendent Mitchell announced hiring changes for the District including two new
hires: Fitness Supervisor, Sylvia Durkin and PGA Jr. Golf Pro, Katarina Ott-Durkin,
promotion to Recreation Coordinator for Damian Robinson and the resignation of
Manager of Programs and Aquatics, Katelynn Putkonen. Mitchell will be conducting
interviews for the Manager of Programs and Aquatics position with interested internal
candidates in April.

e Special Events continue to delight participants with 62 attendees at the second annual
Family Valentine’s Dance, an increase from 40 attendees in 2023. The Egg Hunt and
Scavenger Hunt is coming up with nearly all sessions full.

e The Rob Roy Golf Course is scheduled to open on April 5th with the last Fish Fry
happening that evening.

o Staff recently underwent CPR certification training. Commissioner Ackerman asked
which staff receives training and how often. Staff Members that receive CPR training
include all Full Time, Front Office, and Fitness Center staff, as well as Site Supervisors,
Key members of Camp Staff and Golf Course Staff.

e Mitchell also reported that Indian Grove school is under construction which may affect
summer camps. The location will be different to what was advertised. Once a final
location is determined, a communication will be sent out.

b. 2023 Facilities & Fitness FYE Report — Manager of Facilities and Athletics Vance Violante

e Manager Vance Violante presented the highlights from 2023 which included
surpassing 2023 revenues and net profits directly tied to raising prices for the first time
in many years, a larger Kuba Soccer group and the addition of the Arlington Heights
Thunder group.

e Rental revenue also experienced an increase from 2023 with an average of 4 rentals
per day. Turf Rental Rates increased $5-$10 per hour to help cover increased staffing
and utilities costs. Even with the increase our renal rates are still competitively priced
for the area.



The Fitness Center was shut down in January for an annual cleaning with another
planned for Fall. The Fitness Center also rearranged at the time to make better use of
available space. In 2024, we will be moving towards Fitness Industry trends involving
the ratio of 40% cardio to 60% weight equipment.

2023 EOY Zone Usage & Programming Report - Recreation Supervisor of The Zone
Justin Slade.

Supervisor Justin Slade presented the annual Zone report including participation and
raw revenue numbers.

Parkour participation was down. Commissioner Ackerman asked if we know why.
Slade reported that staff changeover played a role, and now we have competition with
parkour classes offered at surrounding park districts and a new Ninja Gym.

The Zone continues to see high numbers of bookings with 363 Parkour parties, 139
Turf parties, 58 Field Trips and a 90% increase in overall Turf rentals.

The curtain and wall wrappings have gotten a positive response.

2023 Foundation Annual Report — Executive Director Bret Fahnstrom

Director Bret Fahnstrom presented the highlights from 2023 which included Send a
Kid to Camp, Trusty Turtle Race, and the Mount Prospect Lions Club.

Fahnstrom announced that the Foundation used to work in arrears but has changed
the process to host events in front of scholarship needs for the year. The goal is to
grow the fund balance a minimum of $500 per year to meet the needs of our
community. We may look to eventually change our financial assistance model so we
can look at other sources of assistance.

Superintendent Mitchell reported that we are currently revising the Lions Club Learn
to Swim Scholarship application to be in English and Spanish.

Miscellaneous Communications

IGFOA Certificate of Achievement — Superintendent David Oswald presented Board
President Jennifer Rezek with the letter of award for the annual comprehensive
financial report for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2022. During that time frame
two different Superintendent of Finance worked on the report. The Certificate of
Achievement is the highest form of recognition in governmental accounting and
financial reporting.

IAPD Legislative Platform — the information presented was received at a recent
Legislative Breakfast attended by Commissioners Lussem and Parra. Director
Fahnstrom provided a brief overview of legislation topics that may impact the District.
Fahnstrom also reminded the Board the Parks Day at the Capital is coming up in May.
Director Fahnstrom and Superintendent of Communications and Marketing Christine
Powles will be attending to provide support for the District as well as have a table.
Open Meetings Act Annual Training and SEI Submittals — Executive Director
Fahnstrom reminded the Board that SEI submittals are due no later than May 1%t to
avoid late penalty fees. Fahnstrom suggested that OMA training wait until May after
the 2024 OMA Board Representative is elected.



e 2023 IAPD Board Member Status — Executive Director Fahnstrom recognized the
Board Member’'s commitment to serving the District. The lllinois Association of Park
Districts asks that all Board Members complete and submit a form for Board
Development Units accumulated from October 1%t of the previous year to September
30t of the current year. Commissioner Robert Hoban Il reached the first level — New
Notable Board Member. Commissioners Lussem and Parra are on track to reach
Distinctive Board Member Status.

e Executive Director Fahnstrom presented the March/April/May What's Happening
Events Calendar and an upcoming Puzzle Event for the Rotary Club of River Cities.

X. Old Business
a. None

XI. New Business

a. Tamarack Trails Park Master Plan Reimagined — Executive Director Bret Fahnstrom

Director Fahnstrom reviewed the progress of the Tamarack Trails Master Plan
which was first approved in 2022. Fahnstrom has asked JSD Architects to
reimagine the plan based on the changing needs of the community, budget
savings and to try to fit as much of the project into the existing footprint as
possible.

The original plan relocated most play features away from shade and adding a
significant amount of concrete.

The reimagined plan used feedback from surveys and community input. JSD
Architects provided two options for consideration. Director Fahnstrom and
Superintendent of Parks Mike Hanley walked the Board through the differences
in the options and the difference between the original plans.

Commissioners Lussem and Rezek expressed their concerns over the removal
of the pickleball courts and displacing tennis players. Commissioner Lussem also
inquired about tree coverage. Director Fahnstrom is not asking the Board to
choose one of the two presented options but rather, open up a discussion for
changes. Commissioners would like to see a better rendering, suggestions for
other ideas and non-permanent pickleball options.

b. Roberts Rules of Order — Vice President Leah Lussem

Commissioner Lussem reviewed key learnings obtained at the IAPD Soaring
Above Sessions. Lussem explained that the Board cannot restrict speaker timing
unless it is written into policy. A speaker must use their time to either present
solely or to engage in conversation. If a speaker decides to end before their
appointed time expires, they may not yield their remaining time to others.
Commissioners Rezek and Ackerman agreed that agreeing to speaker timing
provides structure and will use in person Board time wisely.

Director Fahnstrom will investigate policies and procedures to see if this rule is
already in place.



XIL.

2023 Year in Review — Executive Director Bret Fahnstrom.

Fahnstrom led the Board through the 2023 Year in Review Report which began
with a congratulations for an active Board with several important Board Actions
in 2023.

Going into 2024 Full Time staffing remains strong with only one position open
and a variety of team update. Staff members exceeded expectations in training,
certifications, professional involvement, community involvement and internal
organizational involvement.

Program highlights included increased youth basketball registration, a robust
youth volleyball league and the introduction of two new youth skills clinics:
lacrosse and futsal. The District will be looking into women’s flag football as it
was recently introduced to IHSA.

Camp program revenues increased significantly compared to 2022 and
participation increased by nearly 100 campers.

The Gator Swim Team saw their highest participation rate in ten years, pool
rentals remained strong and the Lions Club Learn to Swim Scholarship was
introduced in 2023. Fahnstrom announced that transportation may be a deterrent
to use the scholarship and therefore transportation options are being discussed.
The Zone continues to surge with Parkour classes, Parkour parties, Turf parties,
Field Trips and Rentals.

River Trails Park Districts’ second year operating Rob Roy Golf Course
concluded with strong numbers. Over $700K in gross revenue, 24,091 rounds
played, 42 events and an average Golfpass score of 4.7/5. Improvements to Rob
Roy include starting an annual Golf Membership, starting a new golf program,
Youth on Course and picking up two new leagues.

2023 Special Events saw a return of Pool Party with the Police with a record
attendance of 650 people, more than 400 kids participating in the summer
Celebration at Willow Trails Park and 392 runners at the 9" Annual Youth 2K
OCR.

Holiday events continue their popularity with our 2023 Monsters Bash having a
record number of 665 children participating. Stocking deliveries, Polar Express
and Breakfast with Santa events all sold out and the 2023 Egg Hunt doubled in
size compared to 2022.

Superintendent of Communications and Marketing Christine Powles reported the
improved marketing statistics for the District including increased website session
viewing, increasing the Districts’ social media presence with targeted Facebook,
Instagram and TikTok posts and a revamped email marketing campaign. 2023
also saw the return of printed brochures and a postcard program to District and
surrounding boarder residents.

The District is working hard on its foundation both internally and externally with
its Diversity Equity and Inclusion program, Capital Projects, Environmental
Actions and Initiatives, ADA Improvements and Technology.

Superintendent of HR and Finance David Oswald provided a brief explanation of
the Financial slides. Commissioner Rezek asked if our 57% burden to taxpayers
is standard. Director Fahnstrom replied that very few districts are lower than 50%
with some smaller Park Districts having a burden as high as 70%. Commissioner
Rezek asked that we track this metric.

Fahnstrom reported the Districts’ 2023 goal accomplishments and proposed
goals for 2024.



XIL.

XIV.

XV.

XVL.

Commissioner Comments

a.

None

Executive Session

a.

Commissioner Ackerman made a motion at 9:01pm that the Board go into closed
Executive Session to consider information regarding appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of an officer, an employee or
employees pursuant to Sections 2(c)(1) and 2(c)(2) of the Open Meetings Act. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Lussem. Upon the roll being called, the Commissioners
voted as follows:

AYE: Jennifer Rezek, Leah Lussem, Melissa Ackerman
NAY: None
ABSENT: Nancy Parra, Robert Hoban lll

Action as a Result of the Executive Session

a.

b.

Approval of the Executive Director Review and Merit Increase. Commissioner Lussem
made a motion to approval the Executive Directors’ review and increase the 2024 Merit
Increase to 4.5% for a total as discussed. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Ackerman. Upon the roll being called, the Commissioners voted as follows:

AYE: Jennifer Rezek, Leah Lussem, Melissa Ackerman
NAY: None
ABSENT: Nancy Parra, Robert Hoban Il

Close Session exited at 9:23pm

Adjournment. There being no further business to discuss, Commissioner Ackerman made a
motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:25 pm. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Lussem
and approved by comment consent.

President Secretary



| MEMORANDUM T

24, @
T . ‘
= .

B
RIVER TRAILS e 3
PARK DISTRICT é/ L

%S
€0 ACCRED

To: Board of Commissioners

From: David Oswald, Superintendent of Finance

RE: Treasurer’s Report Highlights — February 2024
Date: March 28, 2024

REVENUES

Property Tax Revenue = $527,000
o The district is receiving 2024 budget (2023 tax year) payments from Cook County in a timely manner.

Fund 20 — Recreation Fund
e Registration/Rental Revenue is inline with historical February figures when a bulk of Summer Camp
registration revenue is received.

Year Month Amount $
2024 February 576,000
2023 February 503,000
2022 February 446,000

Fund 26 - Bond & Interest
YTD Revenue — Realized 55% of the 16.7% Target Revenue.
e The annual February Bond Rollover proceeds ($985,000) elevates the revenue percentage early in
the fiscal year.

EXPENSES

Fund 26 - Bond & Interest

YTD Expenses - Realized 48% of the 16.7% Target.
e $731,000 Debt Service on 2018 and 2021 Alternate Bonds
e $241,000 budgeted interfund transfer to Capital Fund 40
o The next debt service expense will be in November 2024

PAYROLL
e Sick Day Payouts
o Eligible unused sick leave was paid-out at one-third of the regular hourly rate as outlined in
the Personnel Policy Manual < Section 3: Time-off Benefits.



%191 1obie]

Joday sainseal|
JoLgsIq yied sjied] 19ATY

rejoL s ‘ _
: . i
Junowy Atewwng [ejide) Ajyjuoly S B -
- $| - $| | lossge  § | Ls0'0py  $ (608'059) $ | £98'906 $ | §90'98L $|  ssolpyodd

918'24L'9  $| | 6L9'04C $ | 6£9'04C $ | 809€€'l  $8LT8I0N  $| %SI | 9L0'€00'01  $ | T9E0LT $ | LTEVTl $ $ISN3dX3 WVIOL
6L5'980T  $ - T | 6’8 5869 §| %0 | 00E¥TT1  § | pE6' $ | 86l $ swuswano.dw eded | |op
8E1'069 $| | 6904 $ | 6L9'04C $ | e68TEIL  $ | 68TEIL  $ | %8y | SLLYTOT  $ 995'0€L  $| 9950¢L $| 3saau| g puog | |97
gv'sc s | - $| - $1| - $| - $| %0 | 0000y $ - $ - $ ~ Buny3r] g Buiaed| (ST
wree $ - $ - $ - $| - $| %kl | 000'€6T $ Wy $ | L't $|  uoneauay paddedpuer ||t
801°Z ] $| - ¢ - $| - $ | %Ll | S69%I $ | 0057 $ | 005 $ upPNY || €2
gol'oy $ - $| - $ - $| - $| %0 |8l $| - $| - $ @ueansu| Ajiqer] | 7z
 £80'861 $ . $| - $ || z89'8¢ $ | ¥Ti'oe $ | %tl | ses'eee $ | €85'6€ $ | w619 s WBWRINY || |T
819's6LT  $ = $| - $||6Is'sLe  $ | 88l'6LI $| %L |ospEll'y  $]799'00€  $|10L%TT $ uopeady) |07
£65'678 $ - $| - $ | | oIzoLl $ | €69'88 $| %8 | E'9¥8'1  $| pLE'ES] $ | €¥9'011 $ aesodio) g

PTOTI6LIT 33eQ-03-X 934 P3SN junoury sesusdx3y sesusdxy ] S3SNIdX3

Soueeg aes L Joiig % poyespng 9)ep-03-ax EX)
~ pung Sulpuz B
£56'0/8's  $| | 6L9'04T $ | 6£9'09T $||6LLTL $ | SEEBSKI  $ | %9T | L9TTSE6  $ | FTTLLIT $ | T6£016'l $ INNIAIY TVLOL
VELLYBl  $| | 6L9'04T $ | 6L9'04C $ /00000  $|000'00T  $| %LT |69.%B8  § | - $| - $ sauswanolduw [eaded || o
gri'ees  $ - $| - $ | €s8¥S6  $ | Iev'ek6  $ | %SS | SAL%T0T  § | SE€TTLI $ | seTel’l $ 3satau| g puog | |9z
0€1'TT $ - $ | - $ 0t $ 69 $| %l 000'8C $ | geg'c $ | g€t $ 3uny3r g Buied| ST
€66'111 $ ; $| - $ || 8sL $ | 5§ $| %t | 000THT $ | uesr $ | 16’8 $ |  uones.oay paddedipuey ||y |
98€'L $ - $| - $| |1zl $| oy $| %91 | 000%I $ | Tt $ | Tt $ . upY| €T
180'L€ $ » $| - AL $ 091 $ %0l | 00006 $ | L206 $ | L20'6 $ aoueansu| Aiqen | |7z
| 1€'€0T $ - $| - $ || 8Te9 $ 459  $| %Sl | 000'SET $ | 6SEVE $ | ove'le $ | ausweundy |7
Isc'sgET  $| | - $| - $||8rSUS  $ SELSLL $ | %L | ¥IF'SI0Y  $ | 668014 $ | 550'98¥ $ uonea.IdYy| 07
88L91L  $ = $| - $ | | 06E'SH $689'1E  $ | %Sl | 60£'89L'  $ | 6LI'99T $ | 609'92C $ . a1es0dio) | 0]

PZOTIT - ] ‘ INNIATE|
9duejeg pung 31 punjaajuj sd9jsued | 2)e -03-Jd A ﬂ pauJe3g junowry SNU3A’Y SNUIAIY

MC_:C_Mwm 9jep-03-J A punjiajuj 4E9 ) JOlid m! N —kuwm_v_,.m 9)ep-03-4 A ﬂ dNN4d

yzoz Arenagad




ycoc/Liy

nohpy
swil] IS
S6 € S6 saa4ojdw3 jo JequinpN
0€€979T1  $| 186LSY $196796'L8 |l04Aeq ssOID
PToT/1TT yToT/S1IT yToT/LIT 91eQ
uonew.ioju| jjodhed
89'T¥€'9€8'9 HLYOM L3N HSVD TVL1OL
(9%°01'6L) ad.Ly - 9P3YD Bulpuessing
%0T'S 8EELEVEY'Y pund [essusS - 4y 1AdI
%8ty £5°159'0€1'C 3}e| ASUO| - djueg A9sng
£7°8T1'0S€ unodoy 3upesadQ - yueg Assng
PIRIA junowy o|qe|leAy Yse)

¥20z Aeniga4

Alewwng |joiAed pue ysed
1O1{1SIa MHVd STIVYL "3AR




To:

“\\UNO/s
\\ PD/IPRAYY,

MEMORANDUM

Board of Commissioners

From: Vance Violante — Manager of Facilities & Athletics

RE:

2023 Annual Youth & Adult Athletics Participation

Date: 4/1/2024

STATEMENT
Attached is a breakdown of 2023 vs 2022 Youth & Adult Athletic participation numbers.

DISCUSSION
Youth Athletics:

Youth Basketball: Winter 2023 (206 participants) saw a large bump in registration in comparison to 2022,
increasing by 43 participants. The 3™ and 4™ grade boys league saw the most growth overall.

Little Kickers/Youth Soccer/Indoor Soccer: Overall soccer participation in 2023 remained nearly
identical to last year’s totals with 354 participants (up | participant). The Spring season had a small
decrease while the fall season had a slight increase. Indoor soccer saw a decrease in popularity after
COVID regulations. It saw smaller participation over the last two years with little additional enroliment
from our partnering park districts and was not offered in 2023. A Futsal class/skills clinic will be offered
in 2024 to replace it.

Youth Volleyball: As a whole, the volleyball program increased from 98 participants in 2022 to 119
participants in 2023. The Spring 2023 season accounted for most of the growth, increasing by 28 players
from the previous year.

Micro Baseball: Enrollment for the 2023 season (78 total participants between the T-ball and Rookie
divisions) increased by 24 participants compared to the 2022 season.

Adult Athletics:

Volleyball: This league is still feeling the effects of being cancelled during the COVID season. After running
a small 4 league team in Fall 2022, we were not able to get enough teams back to run a season in 2023.
We pivoted to an Adult Volleyball Open Gym in Fall 2023 which has slowly gained some traction.
Softball: Summer softball teams decreased from 19 (2022) to 17 (2023)

Basketball: The summer league decreased by | team from 16 (2022) to 15 (2023)

Flag Football: The “mainstays” in the league that have played for 15+ years are now old and have retired
while finding new young teams has been a struggle. We were not able to run the league in 2023 with
only one returning team available. After a push for new teams at the end of 2023, there are currently 6
teams that have contacted RTPD with interest in the 2024 season.

Bags: We continue to slowly climb back to where we were pre-covid. In 2023 we increased by 3 teams
to a total of 70 teams. We would still like to get back into the low to mid 40’s each season which would
put us around 90 teams for a year.



CONCLUSION

Based on conversations and research of adult leagues, many districts, continue to have major challenges due to
a lack of willingness to commit, untraditional work schedules, and increasing youth club/travel sports
commitments. It is becoming increasingly difficult to pull young adults in for league play. Older adults are hesitant
to commit to leagues any more due to the amount of time they spend with their children transporting them to
practices and or games for club/travel sports.

We are continuing to look for opportunities for new adult leagues (5x5x5 softball, Over-40 leagues, Women’s
Soccer, etc...) or tweaking our current leagues to offer a unique take on the program. We have expanded our
pickleball programming, adding an additional drop-in day during the week.

Youth sports participation grew in 2023, buoyed by a large increase in youth basketball (our biggest league).
Youth Volleyball has also seen a considerable increase, leading to further discussion as to effective ways to
promote and expand the league. We are also looking for new youth league opportunities such as Lacross and
Girls Flag Football. We will continue to evaluate ways to keep patrons with us longer instead of going to travel
clubs at such as early age. While both adult and youth sports face challenges in the upcoming years for park
districts, we will continue to intentionally look for creative and targeted league offerings to accommodate
community needs and desires in athletic programming.



YOUTH ATHLETIC PARTICIPATION NUMBERS BY LEAGUES

Youth Basketball

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Kindergarten (Co-Ed) 23 16 27 0 33 33
Ist/2nd Grade Boys 36 44 33 39 32 38
Ist/2nd Grade Girls 8 11 I I 8 13
3rd/4th Grade Boys 20 26 38 26 38 51
3rd/4th Grade Girls 12 9 20 3 20 16
5th/6th Grade Boys 19 24 15 12 I8 29
5th/6th Grade Girls 10 12 6 | 9 18
7th/8th Grade Boys 27 5 7 0 5 8
7th/8th Grade Girls I 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 156 147 167 82 163 206
Soccer - Little Kickers/Youth Outdoor/Indoor Soccer
Spring | Fall | Indoor | Spring | Fall | Indoor | Spring Fall Indoor | Spring Fall
2020 | 2020 | 2020 2021 | 2021 | 2021 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023
4s&5s 0 14 15 36 30 0 40 29 2 33 23
K 0 8 11 23 39 0 31 16 10 19 26
Ist 0 37 15 34 33 5 36 34 6 39 26
2nd 0 16 8 27 30 6 25 25 5 39 32
3rd 0 10 17 12 26 2 27 16 6 21 22
4th 0 15 7 22 15 I 21 23 0 27 16
5th 0 9 5 I5 9 3 8 8 0 9 8
6th 0 0 0 0 4 0 7 7 0 6 8
7th 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
8th 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 0 109 78 169 186 27 195 158 29 193 161
Micro Baseball
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
T-Ball (4Y/5Y/6Y) 47 44 5 53 28 43
Rookie (Ist/2nd) 55 41 12 37 26 35
TOTAL 102 85 27 90 54 78
Youth Volleyball
Spring Fall | Spring | Fall | Spring Fall Spring | Fall | Spring | Fall | Spring Fall
2018 2018 2019 2019 2020 2020 2021 2021 2022 2022 2023 2023
Ist-3rd 10 6 5 9 6 X
st — 4th 12 15 14 13 16 8 3rd-5th 8 17 18 I8 30 30
5th — 8th 12 15 2| 14 33 18 6th-8th 14 12 15 33 30 23
TOTAL 24 30 35 27 49 26 32 35 38 60 66 53




ADULT ATHLETIC TEAM NUMBERS BY LEAGUES

Adult Volleyball
WIS Summer Fall TOTAL
2018 5 4 9 18
2019 8 4 5 17
2020 8 0 0 8
2021 Covid 0 covid 0
2022 Covid 0 4 4
2023 0 0 0 0

Adult Softball - Summer

Mondays Tuesdays Fridays Wednesday
Clglé” BLglé" Coed 14" 16”
2018 5 6 7 22
2019 6 6 9 21
2020 4 4 0 14
2021 4 5 0

TOTAL

o |0 O |

2022 6 19
2023 2 0 5 10 17

o
v

Adult Basketball
Division | Division Il TOTAL
2018 0 16 16
2019 0 10 10
2020 0 0 0
2021 15 0 15
2022 10 6 16
2023 Il 4 15

Adult Softball - Fall

16" Men's | 14" Coed TOTAL
2018 0 5 Adults Bags

2019 WIS Fall Total

2020 2018 46 48 94

2019 43 47 90

2021
2022

2020 47 25 72

2021 29 33 62

O |O |0 (O |o
o |O o |o |o |un
oo

2023

2022 31 36 67

2023 36 | 34 70

Adult Flag Football
TOTAL
2018 7
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

O |w | O |0




i0/AIQ# 0 0 |24\ 14
i0/AIa# 0 0 €207
(€61°0¥) $ i0/AIa# 0 0 (44114
(050'927) $ ©Ie( SNOIASI J43A0 3003 0 0 120T
(€7'99) $ | d AL 6101
a8ueyd v adueyn spunoy
78066 $ | 8042 $ [(coz'062) $ [ 0S8cT $ | 0€2'vE $ | 085'8 $ [(zoz't12) ¢ | T2r'Tvs $ $507/340.d
€11'659 $|26LC $ | S02'06¢ $ | 0526 $ | 022'9€ $ | 026 $ | 202’112 $ | ¥20'80T $ asuadx3
G61'8S/ $ | 00S'S $ = $ | 0092z $ | 0s¥'0L $ | 0056 $ : $ | s¥1'059 $ SNUIASY
3°bpng vZ0T
(896'+€) $ | 002V $ |(¥82'v2) $ | £€88'C $ |(€04) $ = $ [(00S'6T) $ | tob'e $ SS01/340.d
£09'vb $ - $ | ¥82'vC $|sc $ | 26 $ - $ | 00S'6T $ |vS'8bI- asuadxy
S¥9'6 $ | 002’y $ - $ | 806C $ | 6£C $ - $ ~ $ | 862'C $ aNUIAY
IVLiOL boid 3109 JUIR JIOD  SUOISSIOU0) abuey J|0D-1UI do uap doys oid veoT
(€v2'99) $ | 8ez'y $ [(9g2’9E) $ : $ - $ = $ [(9zs'zE) $ {(60£'T) $ SS01/3401d
6¢S'0L $ - $ | 9gz'9E $ - $ - $ - $ | 925°¢€ $ | 2941 $ asuadx3
982y $ | 8z'y $ - $ - $ . $ . $ = $|8S $ aNUDASY
1vL10L boud §|0D JUIBKW JIOD  SUOISSaU0) abuey J109-1UIW do uap doys oid €207
(050'92) GeliEas $ [(S2191) $ E $ [(+OT) $ : $ [(128'6) $ = $ $507/340.d
] 43 $ = $ | Se1'o1 $ - $ | ¥OT $ = $ | 9€6'ST $ = $ asuadx3
G119 $ - $ - $ = $ - $ - $|s11'9 $ - $ aNUIAY
1VL0L boid 3109 JUIRK J|OD  SUOISSIJUO0D obuey J|0D-1UIW do usp doys oid zeoe

(gz Aenaqad - T Atenuer)
Hoday jenueuly suoneiadp 4/09
PUISIq Hled sjiel] oAy




MEMORANDUM

April 4, 2024

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Bret Fahnstrom, CPRE Executive Director
RE: 2024 Park Tour

Background / Analysis

In 2023, the Board agreed to hold a special meeting on June 1, 2023 to host the 2023 Park Tour. The
upcoming meetings are scheduled for May 16, June 6 and June 20. | am not including May 2 since that
is the Annual Meeting.

In 2023, the park tour was held at 6 pm to accommodate the Board and have sufficient light for the
entire tour.

| am including the tour location chart for review. You will see that | have tentatively marked Maple Trails
and Willow Trails Parks as well as Rob Roy GC as the 2024 targets.

Conclusion

| wanted to get this on the radar for the Board even though several Board members will not be present
at the meeting April 4, 2024. We can have light discussion and the Board can review their calendars and
decide on a date if we desire to continue this annual tradition.

I\Administration Department Files\Board of Commissioners\Communications\2024\240404 Park Tour draft.docx



Annual Board Park Tour Locations
2018 2019 2021 2022 2023 2024

Aspen X X X
BBT X X X
Evergreen X X X
Maple X ?
Sycamore X X
Tamarack X X
Zone X X
Weiss
Willow X X ?
Woodland X
RRGC ?

I\Administration Department Files\Board of Commissioners\Annual Board Park Tour Locations

I:\Administration Department Files\Board of Commissioners\Annual Board Park Tour Locations



9N|PA Ul
00LS$ 49n0



1
I
i
I
I
I
i
I

u

>
=<

0~
=2
<&
-4
s
[+
w
>

‘uosJad uj pawaapal
3g 3sn}y "uodnod Jay3lo Aue
y1iMm pauiquiod 3q jouue)

#20T 'LE 418quiadeQ nuy3 pljep
AjuQ uodno) jeutbup

anjeA 0z$

wAn 3 Jin| sapnjIxa,

jejudy wooy
440 02$

-.llllllll|llll

L----_---------___----

ﬂ
I
I
i
]
i
I
i
i
I
I
[
i

.

‘uosJad uj pawaapal
9q 1SN}y "uodnod Jaylo Aue
UM pauiquuod g jouue)
%202 'LE 120-1 AW nuy3 pljeA
Ajup uodno) jeuiblip
anjeA S5

whnwiuiw Jnoy g
wAn 193ua) SSI9M 40
SU0Z 3yl ® |ejuay Junj

440 S2$

T —

.

ﬂlllll'llllll

LOTHLSIA AHV Y ——
STVHLYIAN 7977

‘uosJad uj pawoapal
9q 1sn| "uodnod 13y3o Aue
yliMm pauiquiod aq jouue)

%202 'L€ 43quia33Q niy3 pljep
Ajug uodnoj jeuibliQ

1
I
I
1
1
I
I
I
_
“ onjep mm
I
_
I
_
I
I
I
i
I
I

sdii) 13 s,ug-be] ‘dwer
JaWwing Sapnjaxa,

wesboid sauQ

‘uosJad uj pawaspal
3¢ 3sn|y "uodnod Jay3o Aue
yM pauiquiod aq Jouue)

%202 ‘0€ 3snbny niya pijlep
Alug uodnoj jeuiblig

I
|
|
|
I
I
I
|
|
" . ON[eA SIS
I
|
I
|
1
|
|
|
|
|

dwe) Jswuing
440 SIS

S ——

I S —————

IIIII"'J

121 A AUV ——
STUVHLYIAN O 7

2
*'uosJad uj pawaapal

9q 1SN}y "uodnod 4ayjo Aue
Y1lMm pauiquiod aq jouue)

#20T 'L J3qWISAON NJY3 pijep
Ajug uodno) jeulblQ

3njeA 0TS

wd g -we QL
ARepsinyj-Aepuoj

954Nn07) Jjon
Aoy qoy
i€ }Jjon L 10} ¢

FAE——————

e |

‘uos.Jad uj pawaapal
9q 1SN}y "uodnod 4ayio Aue
y3IM pauiquuod 9q jouue)

%20T 'LE 13quiadaQ NIyl pljeA
Ajug uodno) jeuibliQ

anjeA oLS

193Ud) SSI9M
® wAn-uadQ
93l4 Z39n/z Ang |

O ——

=

ﬂ
i
i
i
i
|

lIIIIIIJ

o

tyvd —
AN T
24
a

"uo0s.Jad Ul pawaspal

9q 3sn}y "uodnod Jay3o Aue
UM pauiquuod g Jouue)

w-
1)
==

Y

#20T 'L J9qUISAON NJY3 pljep
AuQ uodno) jeuiblip

anjeA oL

slieq jo j9)dng
abueqLi0)2

abuey HuiaLg
1 S|IEJ L PUBJPOOM |

.

rmmmmmm———————

‘uosJtad ul pawaspal
2q 3sn}y "uodnod 4aylo Aue
YiiM pauiquuod ag jouue)

%20¢ 'LE 3snbny niy3 pijep
Ajup uodno) jeuiblig

anjeA GeS

diysiaquiapy ssaulid
Jeaj aug Ing
104 dn ubis nop usym

SI9SSEd 1sann
9344 G399

r
|
i
i
1
i
|
|
|
i
|
i
|
e



*v

* D23 PTO * ™+
MARC}::“%"L&[ 5 -8 PM

I,L

Thank you so much for the donation to our School District 23 PTO
Family Fun Night! We had a great turnout, fun activities for the
whole family and an amazing selection of raffle and auction items.
Your generosity has helped us reach our fundraising goals for this
event and we are so grateful for your support!

Y <023
PTO

The D23 PTO
Family Fun Night Planning Committee




——

RIVERTRAILS

PARK DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Bret Fahnstrom, Executive Director
Dave Oswald, Superintendent of Finance

RE: Paycom
Date: 4/02/2024

Supports the Following Strategic Initiatives

O Maintaining Financial Strength and Sustainability

Improvements in the Internal Processes and Systems

O Developing and Maintaining Community Relationships

O Employee Excellence through Learning and Growth Opportunities

Background / Analysis

Over the last several years, the district has increasingly experienced the desire/need to move to an automated
payroll and HR vendor. Superintendent Oswald assembled a committee to investigate the internal needs of the
district. The committee was involved with researching vendors, discussing the benefits and challenges with other
park districts who utilize the identified vendors, and the interview process.

The research directed the committee to look into Paycom, Paycor, Paylocity, MSI, HR Bamboo as well as Lauterbach
& Amen. The committee dedicated countless number of hours interviewing, evaluating and preparing a
recommendation. Across the board, the committee and staff agreed that Paycom was the best vendor to supply
the district with the desired services. Our legal counsel, Robbins-Schwarz, reviewed the contractual documents.
As you may remember, this service was accounted for in the 2024 Budget document approved in February.

The attached document outlines the complete list of services the district will run through Paycom. Staff will be able

to recover untold number of hours due to creating a more efficient process for on-boarding and payroll. The staff
is very excited to begin working with Paycom.

Action and Motion Requested

Board to motion to approve contracting with Paycom for Payroll/HR Onboarding service as presented.

I:\Administration Department Files\Board of Commissioners\Communications\2024\240404_Paycom.docx



DocuSign Envelope ID: 11C33612-ECFE-4F38-BEED-CA84B7C6A00B

Proposal Prepared for Valued Partner - River Trails Park District
Proposal #130-268.27-7.66-1264.07-98734-537605 paycomr
Frequency: BI-WEEKLY / Number of Checks/Vouchers: 130

Exvacutiva Diractor

Client Signature

Printed Name

Human Capital Management Solution

Solution Base Per. Check Per Payroll Fee
Background Screening Per Use Fee
Single Application HCM System Included
Dedicated Paycom Specialist Included
Analytics Dashboard Included
Beti Included
- Approve My Check Included
- Payroll Automation Included
- Payroll Dashboard Included
Applicant Tracking Included
Drug Testing Per Use Fee
E-Verify Included
New Hire Reporting Included
Employee Self Service Included
- AskHere Included
- Manager on-the-Go Included
Documents and Checklists Included
- Self-Onboarding Included
Time and Attendance Included
GeoFencing Included
Time Off Accrual Tracking Included
Import Converter Included
Time-Off Requests Included
- Gone Included
Payroll Processing Included
- Check Vouchers Included
- Federal Electronic Tax Depositing (941,940) Included
- Deposit and File State Tax Deposits Included
- Deposit and File SUTA (State Unemployment) Included
- Quarterly Federal/State Deposit Statements Included
- Quarterly 941s Signed and Filed Included
- Jurisdiction Filing (6.00 USD per additional Jurisdictions: 1 $-
Jurisdiction)
- Position Seat Management Included
- Direct Data Exchange Included
- Employment Predictor Included
- Organizational Chart Included
- My Analytics/Executive Dashboard Included
- Tax Registration Service Per Use Fee
Payroll Gross to Net Included
General Ledger Concierge Included
Paycom Pay Included
Check Stuffing Included
Advanced Report Center Included

All monetary values in this document are in (USD)



DocuSign Envelope ID: 11C33612-ECFE-4F38-BEED-CA84B7C6A00B

Proposal Prepared for Valued Partner - River Trails Park District
Proposal #130-268.27-7.66-1264.07-98734-537605 n paycomr
Frequency: BI-WEEKLY / Number of Checks/Vouchers: 130

Workers Comp Tracking Included
401(k) Report Included
Tax Credits Included
Enhanced Affordable Care Act Included
Personnel Action Forms Included
- Performance Discussions Included
Vault Included
$268.27 $1,264.07
Pay-Per-Use
Solution Quantity Base Per Check Per Payroll Fee

Direct Deposits 0 $8.55 $0.30 $-

Full Garnishments (] $- $10.00 $-

otal (USD) $0.00

Grand Total Per Payroll (USD) $1,264.07

One-Time Conversion, Set-Up and Training

Solution Qption Quantity Per Unit Charge

Client Conversion Included $3,180.50
Training Included Included
401(k) File Included 1 $500.00 $500.00
Import Converter Included 1 $500.00 $500.00

otal Initial Investment (USD) $4,180.50

Annually
Solution Option Annual Fee

940 Filed Included Included
2023 W-3 Transmittal Included $75.00
2023 Employee/Employer W-2s Included Per W-2 $6.95
2023 ACA Form 1094 (B or C) Included : $75.00
2023 ACA Form 1095 (B or C) Included Per 1095 Form $6.95

All Pricing is subject to change with written or electronic notice. Client acknowledges and agrees that All applicable taxes, including but not limited to sales or service taxes, are not included in the above
delivery fees and check stuffing fees do not always involve delivery of a physical check, paystub, and/or  proposal(unless specified otherwise). Client is responsible for applicable taxes in addition to the fees
report to Client. Additional processing fees may apply. lined in the proposal. Applicable taxes may vary by jurisdiction.

All monetary values in this document are in (USD)



DocuSign Envelope ID: 11C33612-ECFE-4F38-BEED-CA84B7C6A00B

COMMITMENT T0 CHANGE

River Trails Park District

Legal name:

Welcome to Paycom! We look forward to our ongoing partnership and want to ensure you achieve success. Successful
use of Paycom means you fully utilize the Paycom system, maximize workforce efficiency, decrease liability and realize
amaximum return on your investment. We are asking for your commitment to fully engage your workforce in the
utilization of the Paycom system.

What does this success look like in practice? It is a culture shift to empowered employees that benefits everyone at
your organization;

Executive Leaders
' Managers/Administrators

Executive Leadership will:
See an increase in productivity, a decrease in Em |0 ees
liahility and overall ROI Managers/Administrators will: pioy
Cast vision of full system utilization and employee engagement
i Have less administrative work, more time for .
Update business processes s Emplnyees Wl”.'
Hold employees accountable for verifying their own payroll for strategic initiatives
asmoother, more accurate process Approve/Deny Requests Enjoy the confidence and ease of use that comes
Follow up on 100% system utilization goal Establish payroll automation using Beti® from intuitive, consumer-friendly tech
Engage with Paycom long-term No longer need to make changes for employees Fully own time entry and submit requests if punch changes
support personnel to ensure continued success and usage Have a clean audit trai for data updates weneald ) )
Update personal information (address, phone number,
View real-time data on employee system utilization emergency contacts) in their self-service

Update tax withholdings and direct deposit information directly
in their self-service

Verify, troubleshoot and approve payroll before submission,
using Approve My Check™ with Beti

Successful culture shifts start with executive commitment to this vision. We need you to take the following actions:

1. Cast vision of 100% system utilization and employee engagement.
2. Share your commitment with other leaders and your workforce.
3. Ensure business processes are updated to align with this vision.

4. Follow up on this goal throughout implementation and beyond.

We're committed to helping you every step of the way, including providing the tools and training necessary to lead
your workforce to 100% usage of the Paycom system. We ask you to show your commitment to this transformation by
signing this pledge.

Date: 03/26/2024 D fiesi:check date: 06/15/2024
Bt Falunstrom

Gllent Signature 576E2BDCAGOE41F..— n paycom.




